
MANDAN ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

June 23, 2020 
 

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 

ROLL CALL: James Jeromchek/ President, Katie Wiedrich/Vice President, Shawn 
Ouradnik/Building Official, Kim Fettig/City Engineer Dept., Steve Nardello/Fire Chief, 
Lee Pierce, Chad Peterson.  
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Ben Zachmeier, Amber Larson. 
 
SPECIAL GUEST: Ellen Huber/Business Development Director & John Van Dyke/City 
Planner. 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Proposal by Sequius De La Torre with LK 
Architecture for exterior painting for Walmart located at 1000 Old Red Trail NW. 
Sequius would like to update the exterior colors from browns to light/dark greys with 
blue accent.  

 
Steve motioned to approve as presented.  
 
Shawn seconded. 
 
Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously.   
 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Proposal by Michael Malard to construct a 42 unit 
apartment building located at 1627 31 St NW. Michael would like to rebuild the 
apartment building that burned down last year. Michael is presenting the identical 
building that previously was there. The colors will be the same as the existing buildings. 
James asked if the landscaping will be the same. Michael confirmed they plan on shrubs 
and perennials. Steve mentioned the fire code has changed since the original building; 
sprinklers will be required on overhangs over 6 inches. Kim stated her office will need a 
letter submitted stating if there are any changes on stormwater.  
 
Kim motioned to approve as presented contingent on submitting a letter for stormwater 
requirements.  
 
Shawn seconded. 
 
Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously. 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Proposal by Doug Keith for construction of Kupper 
Subaru Dealership located at 700 Old Red Trail NW. Doug is presenting a 31,000 square 
foot building. The color of the building will be a metal charcoal. John asked if there is be 



 2 

access off of Old Red Trail. Doug confirmed no, just off of 8 Ave. Shawn asked if there 
were landscaping plans.  Doug specified they have. Shawn asked if they have submitted 
stormwater plans. Doug confirmed they have. Kim stated it’s been submitted but not 
approved. Katie asked if the dumpster will be screened in. Doug specified they plan to 
screen in with a 6 foot vinyl fence. Steve asked location of the fire hydrants. Doug 
confirmed there will be two fire hydrants. Steve indicated one will have to be within 150 
feet from the building for the fire suppressant system. Shawn asked if they have 
submitted for signage. Doug stated no, however they plan to.  
 
Shawn motioned to approve as presented contingent on storm water requirements.   
 
Kim seconded. 
 
Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously.  
 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Proposal by Joseph Larrivee  with Bartlett & West 
for Morton/Mandan Library remodel/addition and Dykshoorn Park Improvements located 
at 609 West Main St. Joe is proposing the addition of 8000 square feet to be added to the 
SE corner for the library. Wendy a landscape architect also added to this project. Wendy 
indicated the improvements added to Dykshoorn Park include adding pathways for events 
and provide ADA access. Other key aspects are to add a 48 inch high aluminum fencing 
around the perimeter that would wrap around the south side of Main Street, extending all 
the way from the library addition all on the north side of the park. They plan to keep as 
many trees as they can and try not to disturb the soil. They plan on presenting an updated 
landscaping plan. Wendy also added they plan on adding 3 fire ring locations with an 
emergency shut off switch. Wendy also mentioned they plan on a monument sign located 
off the main entrance. Kim stated her department has received stormwater plans and are 
not approved yet. Joe mentioned they plan to match the new addition with the existing 
brick building. The main color will be a Mocha with a Tuscan for trim, along with a 
metal roof.  
 
Kim motioned to approve as presented contingent of stormwater plans. 
 
Katie seconded. 
 
Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously.  
 
 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Proposal by Brian Fettig for a sunroom addition for 
Fettig Millwork located at 800 West Main St. NW. Brian is looking to expand the 
showroom with a 24x24 sunroom addition. The colors of the trim between all the glass 
panels will be bronze the same color as the trim on the existing building windows. The 
roof will be asphalt shingles and match the existing. The new addition will be placed in 
front of the building covering up two of the overhead garage doors. Shawn asked if they 
will have to relocate part of the sign due to addition covering part of it. Brian thought he 



 3 

might have to. Shawn asked if there were any addition landscaping requirements or will it 
remain the same. Steve asked if the sunroom will be placed on existing concrete. Brian 
stated he plans to pour a new slab. Steve asked if he was reducing any landscaping, Brian 
confirmed no. Steve asked how will you access the sunroom and if he plans on 
eliminating any garage doors. Brian stated the east garage door leads to the showroom 
and he plans on keeping that garage door opened. Kim stated her office will need a letter 
submitted for stormwater plans. Kim asked beings this is in the downtown core district; is 
this meeting the requirements due to all glass and the colors and materials for that area. 
Steve asked the bronze color and roof will match the existing. Brian confirmed yes.     
 
Steve motioned to approve as presented contingent of meeting stormwater approval. 
 
Shawn seconded. 
 
Upon roll call vote, the motion passed by majority vote of 5-2 with Kim Fettig & Lee 
Pierce dissenting.   
 
MINUTES:  Approval of the minutes from June 9, 2020. 
 
Katie motioned to approve the minutes.  
 
Kim seconded. 
 
Upon roll call vote, the motion passes unanimously.  
 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:55 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                          
Approved by:      Date 
 
 
 
 
Transcribed by: 
Carolyn Reisenauer/Admin. Specialist 
 
 


